Message

From: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales) [/O=CYMRU/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ANDREW JONES (AN123367)72D]

Sent: 03/03/2020 11:28:58

To: Quentin Sandifer (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) [quentin.sandifer@wales.nhs.uk]; Giri Shankar (Public
Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) [giri.shankar@wales.nhs.uk]

Subject: FW: ECC(W)

Importance: High

Both

Please see below the words which WG Community Safety division have approved in relation to the position of ECC(W)
operation.

This is not a civil emergency situation but ECC(W) is operating in support of the health agenda. This is being
kept under review and any change in activation arrangements will be shared as a matter of urgency.

To compliment this, and these are my words.

ECC(W) health desk has opened and is in the process of establishing a resilient support and business continuity rotas.
Cofion/ Regards

Andrew Jones

Dirpwy Gyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Iechyd Cyhoeddus / Cyfarwyddwr Diogelu Iechyd Integredig, Iechyd
Cyhoeddus Cymru

Deputy Director of Public Health Services / Director of Integrated Health Protection, Public Health Wales
Uwch Ddarlithydd Er Anrhydedd / Honorary Senior Lecturer, Prifysgol Bangor University

10 Llys Castan._Parc Menai..Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 4FH

Ffon/Teli lrrelevant & Sensitive !
Mobile:| Irrelevant & Sensitive |

Ebost/Email: Andrew.Jones10@wales.nhs.uk
Rhyngrwyd/Internet:www.iechydcyhoedduscymru.wales.nhs.uk/www.publichealthwales.org/
Mewnrwyd/Intranet:nww.publichealthwales.wales.nhs.uk

Fromi NR ;t@gov.wales [mailtc‘; NR :t@gov.wales]
Sent: 03 March 202008:57 Y\ .
To: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales) <andrew.jones10@wales.nhs.uk>; i NR j@gov.wales

Cc: Emergencies.Security@gov.wales

Subject: ECC(W)

This is not a civil emergency situation but ECC(W) is operating in support of the health agenda. This is being
kept under review and any change in activation arrangements will be shared as a matter of urgency.

Get Outlook for iOS

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn
cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch 4 Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad
preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd.
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiacth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiacth a dderbynnir yn
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was
scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you
contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in
which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received
in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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